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201 Veterans Way
to 555 Canal 5t

4 hr 53 min

316.8 miles — Gne Lo
IRS reimbursement:

$185.33

1\ '

Head toward Veterans Way on S Beaver St. Go for 49 ft.

Then 0.01 miles

Turn right onto Willow St. Go for 305 ft.

Then 0.06 miles — : . -

N

Turn left onto S Magnolia St (US-69/US-287). Go for 33.6 mi.

Then 33.64 miles —-

y Keep right onto Highway 62 S (US-62/US-287). Go for 12.5 mi.

Then 12.492 miles

EXIT

Take the left exit toward Lake Charles onto |-10 E, Go for 27.7 mi.

Then 27.74 miles

1\

Continue on |-10. Go for 234 mi.

Then 233.53 miles

'ﬁ Continue on US-20-BR {Pontchartrain Expy) toward Westbank/US-90/Superdome/Claiborne Ave, Go for
0.3 mi.

Then 0.27 miles



Take right exit 13B-A toward Superdome/Claiborne Ave onto US-20 E. Go for 0.9 mi.

Then 0.92 miles —

1\

Continue on S Clalborne Ave (US-20). Go for 0.1 ml.

Then 0.13 miles

T

Continue on S Claiborne Ave. Go for 0.2 ml.

Then 0.18 miles - S

Turn right onto Canal St. Go for 0.8 mi.

Then 0.79 miles

1

Make a U-Turn onto Canal St, Go for 249 ft.

Then 0.05 miles

@ 555 Canal St
New Orleans, LA 70130-2349






Shannon Benton

From: The New Orleans Marriott <info@cvent.com>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 9:13 AM

To: Shannon Benton

Subject: The New Orleans Marriott Reservation Update Confirmation

You don't often get email from info@cvent.com. Learn why this is important

g New Orleans Marriott
g 3
A\arrioft. 555 Canal Street
NEW ORLEANS New Orleans, LA 70130 US
E N5 Phone: 504-581-1000 Fax: 504-523-6755

Reservation for Shannon Benton

Online Confirmation Number: DAWAQGLZ

Marriott Confirmation Number: 88884564
Check-in: Jun 25, 2023 (Check-in time: 4:00 PM)
Check-out: Jun 28, 2023 (Check-out time: 12:00 PM)

h—d View Hotel Website

Maps & Transportation

Dear Shannon Benton,

We look forward to welcoming you to New Orleans Marriott for Association of Nutrition &
Foodservice Professionals. The below confirms recent changes made to your reservation.

New Orleans Marriott

Planning Your Trip

e Visit New Orleans area

Reservation Details

Confirmation number: DAWAQGLZ
Your hotel: New Orleans Marriott



Check-in: Jun 25, 2023 (Check-in time: 3:00 PM)
Check-out: Jun 28, 2023 (Check-out time: 12:00 PM)
Room type: Standard Room

Number of rooms: 1

Guests per room: 2

Guest name: Shannon Benton

Reservation confirmed: Apr 3, 2023

Guarantee method: Credit Card

Summary of Room S|
Charges
Jun 25, 2023 - Jun 28,
2023

Cost per night per room (USD)

189.00
Room Rates shown do not Include 15% Hotel Room tax, 1.20% Tourism

Assessment fee, and $3.00 Occupancy fee Per Night (subject to
change). Total room charges will include all room fees and taxes.

/ﬁ
Total for stay (for all ( ’)
567.00
£

rooms) not including
applicable taxes/fees

New Orleans Marriott will m Vel to accomodate the below requests, however they are not
guaranteed.

Estimated taxes and fees

®  ++4/10 Departure date status is :: Departure date changed. --

Canceling your Reservation

Reservations must be cancelled at least 72 hours prior to arrival to avoid a one night's room and
tax charge.

You may modify or cancel your reservation here or call in the US and Canada. Elsewhere, call .
Contact us if you have any questions about your reservation.

Travel Alerts

Please Note: All Marriott hotels in the USA and Canada, are committed to a smoke-free policy.
Learn More

Internet Privacy, Authenticity

Your privacy is important to us, Please visit our Internet Privacy Statement for full details. This

email confirmation is an auto-generated message. Replies to automated messages are not
monitored.

This email was sent by Passkey International, Inc.
On behalf of:
New Orleans Marriott



Assoclation of
\/{WP Nutrition & Foodservice (600) 323-1908

Profeselonals www.ANFPonline.org
Customer #: 000282276 Receipt
BILL TO: SHIP TO: Involce # : 1155215
Ms Shannon Benton Ms Shannon Benton, CDM, CFPP Involce Date:  04/03/2023
Texas AGM Agrilife Extenslono Texas A&M AgriLife Extensiono
P. O.Box178 PO Box 178
Spurger, TX 77660 Spurger, TX 77660-0178

ANFP 2023 Annual Conference &Expo (ACE) Early Bird

$0 00 $349 00
Member
Meanday Evening GAL A 1 $100-08 —$0:00— 10060
Last Payment On This Invoice: Paid by VISA ending in 0098 cn 04/03/2023
Invoice Total $449.00
Taxes $0.00
Amounl Paid $449.00

544, b0

ANFP accepts payments by the following methods only:

= Credit Card or ACH anline at

https://nf.anfponline.org/eweh
- Credit card by calling 800.323.1908




